

A skier outside of Cooke City observed this natural avalanche on a SE facing slope around 9,000 ft. This slide appears to have failed on layer of facets sitting over the Thanksgiving ice crust. Photo: B. Fredlund.

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Dec 23, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Dec 24, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Dec 25, 2017